## VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

**DATE: July 17, 2024** 

TIME: 5:30 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING: **COURTHOUSE BUILDING** 

POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200

ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Mark Poche'
  - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
  - **Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection (B)**
  - Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of June 19, 2024
- 5. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

### 6. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

### (A) Coastal Protection & Restoration Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COASTAL PROTECTION & RESTORATION COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2024, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- It is recommended to approve Change Order No. 1, Patriot North Vermilion Bay Shoreline Protection Project (TV-0077): which adds additional quantities of geotextile fabric, three (3) different sizes of rock, permanent warning signs and additional mobilization and surveys for a total increase of \$2,900,808.66. The contract time is also increased by 120 calendar days.
- It is recommended to authorize Judge Edwards and Sellers & Associates to send a letter to the Corps of Engineer alerting them the stretch of land in regard to the North Vermilion Bay Shoreline Protection Project is rapidly eroding and the shallow waters of the bay will then fill the Intracoastal.
- It is recommended to approve to move forward with the Vermilion River Bridge Debris Barrier System.
- It is recommended to approve to put a hold on the VP Master Plan until the East and West side align.
- It is recommended to approve to have a Special Coastal Meeting on July 17th, 2024 at 4pm before the Police Jury meeting.

## **Courthouse/General Needs Committee**

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/GENERAL NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2024, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- It is recommended to approve to appoint Mr. Chad Vice to the Coulee Kinney Drainage District Board, replacing Mr. Dwyer Griffen, term to expire 07/17/2028.
- It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 1446, Subsurface Solutions, LLC 5695 Alfred Road, Maurice: CCTV subsurface drainage pipe, dated June 18, 2024.
- It is recommended to authorize The Sellers Group to perform a Blighted Property Assessment in regard to the property located at 3915 Gene Road, Erath.
- It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter to clean the property located at 4609 LA Hwy 700, 4. Kaplan.
- 5. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 930 Alcide Circle, Abbeville.
- It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 1618 S. State Street, Abbeville.
- It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 2010 Leonie Street, Abbeville - abandoned cars.
- It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 109 W. Valcourt Drive, Abbeville.
- 9. It is recommended to approve authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 115 W. Valcourt Drive, Abbeville.
- 10. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter in regard to the property located at 304 Eliza Street, Abbeville – abandoned truck.
- 11. It is recommended to approve the St. Mary Community Action Agency 5311 Report for the Month of June 2024. 12. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 13. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to check into the possible liens on the Blighted Property located at 3953 Perkins Road.
- 14. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel run a mortgage certificate, send letters and put an ad in the paper to start the process for the Blighted Property – Lot 41 of Gulf View Subdivision.

- 15. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel run a mortgage certificate, send letters and put an ad in the paper to start the process for the Adjudicated Property 910 East 8th Street, Abbeville.
- 16. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to cancel the sale of the Adjudicated Property Lots 3 & 4 of Block 38, Gueydan.
- 17. It is recommended to approve to allow the Judges to submit their request during budget time.
- 18. It is recommended to approved to purchase the 4H Barn fans through the Jury.
- 19. It is recommended to approve to send Mr. Dwyer Griffin a letter of appreciation.

### (C) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2024, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 1, Vermilion Shell & Limestone Contract 6: Hauling of Borrow Material for the Solid Waste Facility Borrow Pit Project, in the amount of \$5,128.20.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to send a letter to Schamerhorn in regard to the equipment purchased at the landfill, 30 days.
- 3. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 4. It is recommended to approve the usage of one (1) dumpster for the St. Anne Catholic Church Family Fun Day on July 28th, 2024, located at 17315 Lionel Road, Abbeville.

#### (D) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2024, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve to award the lowest bidders for the Materials for Parish Road Maintenance through December 31, 2024.
- 2. It is recommended to approve Pond Permit No. 9632-08: Michael Coulter (Forest Road), ED11.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Pond Permit No. 9632-07: Noelle Hebert (Fusilier Road), ED01.
- It is recommended to approve a Letter of No Objection for Petroquest Energy, LLC proposed prop-washing, removal of platforms, walkway and pipeline for the plug abandonment of Thibodeaux No. 1 Well, ED 8&9.
  It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel and Sellers & Associates, Inc. to make adjustments to the Drilling
- 5. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel and Sellers & Associates, Inc. to make adjustments to the Drilling Ordinance in regard to drilling company's tearing up the roads during work performed. Before we grant the permit, our engineering firm assess the access to the drill site and determine if the infrastructure can handle it and determine alternate ways if they cannot.
- 6. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 1840-D: Dunn Exploration Company, LLC, ED8.
- 7. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 1837-D & 1836-P: Hilcorp Energy Company, ED13.
- 8. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 1839-D & 1838:P: Hilcorp Energy Company, ED13.
- 9. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 1, L&R Construction Co., Inc: 2023 Bridge Improvement Project Phase III Weill Street Bridge. Along with the approval for the President to sign the Certificate of Substantial Completion.
- 10. It is recommended to approve to mimic Farm Bureaus Resolution request the state to give assistance.

## 7. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to adopt a resolution authorizing the President to advertise and receive bids for Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease of property owned by the Vermilion Parish Police Jury described as 1.00 acre, located in Irregular Section 61, Township 13 South, Range 3 East, Second Ward of Vermilion Parish, Louisiana.
- (B) A motion to adopt Ordinance No.

2024-O-06

Authorizing the public sale of adjudicated property owned by the Vermilion Parish Police Jury

Lots 5 & 6 Blk G Harlem Subdivision (including all improvements)

- (C) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Assistant Parish Administrator
- (D) Legal Counsel Business
- (E) Police Jury President Business
- (F) Police Juror Business
- 8. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING <u>WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 5:30 PM</u>

# 9. ADJOURNMENT -

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.